] "/ Philip Bostock, Chief Executive

Bindu Arjoon, Assistant Chief Executive

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN

Exeter City Council Tel: 01392 277888  www.exeter.gov.uk
To the Chair and Members Direct dial: 01392 265107
of the Licensing Sub-Committee Fax: 01392 265268

email: howard.bassett@exeter.gov.uk

Our ref:
Your ref:

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held on MONDAY 14 MARCH 2011,

commencing at 9.30 am in the Bad Homburg Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter to consider

the following business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Howard Bassett, on

Exeter 265107.

Part I: Iltems suqggested for discussion with the press and public present

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare personal and prejudicial interests,
including the nature and extent of such interests, in relation to business on the
agenda, before any discussion takes place on the item. Councillors requiring
clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer prior to the day of the
meeting.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Pages

3 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A SEX SHOP LICENCE 1-10

To consider the report of the Head of Environmental Health Services.

(Report circulated)



4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To pass the following resolution:

“RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the items 5 to 8 on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph
1 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.”

Part lI: Items suqggested for discussion with the press and public excluded

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

5 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE 11-12
(MR SK)

To consider the report of the Head of Environmental Health Services.

(Report circulated to Members)

TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS)
ACT 1976

6 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR 13-22
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MRDR)

To consider the report of the Head of Environmental Health Services.

(Report circulated to Members)

7 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR 23 - 36
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MR MP)

To consider the report of the Head of Environmental Health Services.

(Report circulated to Members)

8 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR 37 - 46
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MR DW)

To consider the report of the Head of Environmental Health Services.

(Report circulated to Members)

Membership of the Sub-Committee will be drawn from the following members of the Licensing
Committee:-

Councillors Shiel (Chair), Sterry (Deputy Chair), Branston, S Brock, Mrs Danks, A Hannaford,
Macdonald, Newby, Newton, Robson, Ruffle, Taghdissian, Wadham and Winterbottom




Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print
on request to Member Services on 01392 265107.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

EXETER CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2011

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A SEX SHOP LICENCE

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To refer an application by Timothy Martin Hemmings in respect of the
business trading as Simply Pleasure.com, seeking to renew the licence
granted to the business operating at 156 Sidwell Street Exeter. This
licence was granted in February 2010 under the provisions of the above

legislation.
2, BACKGROUND
2.1 This application is for the renewal of the existing licence to trade from

156 Sidwell Street. There have been one incident relating to non-
compliance with conditions since the premises was first licensed. This
related to an inner door being left open providing opportunity for the
public to look into the premises. This was dealt with and ceased as soon
as the matter was brought to the attention of the management.

2.2. The application has been advertised in accordance with the legislation
and objections invited to be submitted. None have been received and
therefore the application may be renewed.

3. RECOMMENDED

3.1 It is recommended that the Licensing Committee determine the
application for the renewal of this sex shop licence

Head of Environmental Health Services
COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)
Background papers used in compiling this report:- None.

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



20" January 2011

SIMPLY

Licensing Officer PLEASLIRE.COM
Community and Environment

Exeter City Council

Civic Centre

Paris Street

Exeter

EX1 1RQ

Dear Sir

Simply Pleasure ~ 156 Sidwell Street, Exeter EX4 6RT

We would like to apply for the above license and enclose the
following:

1. Payment by BACS of £3,625.00 - reference 60422236 -
payment date 21/01/2011 from account 58430717 Simply
Pleasure.

2. Completed Application Form

3, Capy of advertisement to appear in the Express & Echo on
28" January 2011. The original newspaper will be forwarded
to you in due course.

4. Copy of our letter to the Chief Superintendent of Police.

5. The Notice wlll be displayed on the premises for a period of 21
days from 24" January 2011 being the date of application.

I trust I have not overlooked anything and that my application can
proceed.

Yours faithfully
"_"'-'IL-x-_,» o £ 20 i "‘;CRT]’(\__ =il
Tim Hemming )

Cc Chief Superintendent of Police

s Simply Pleasure Limited
,,«H‘F_ 2 Unit B Stiling Business Park & Nimrod Way East Dorsat Trade Park Wimbarme Doral BH21 75H England
? ' [+ wadd (O 122002 B&BST R4 (001202 BARS22 £ sales@absholdings.com

Reglstemd Ofice: Prince Crofl Willls, Towngote Houk . 248 Parkation Pla!ga -31 BH1G 2PW  [togistorod No. 04341488 VAT Reg NO. 797 8315 &9



& b o

5

Fax: 01752 76 55 64
Tel: 0139244 22 11

To: Public Notices
From: Lisa Moss - 01202 B68525

SIMPLY

19" January 2011 PLEASLIRE COM

Express & Echo
Public Notices Section
Please place the notice set out below in the Express & Echo on Friday

28" January 2011. Please send us the original Newspaper so that we
may send confirmation to the Council.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF A SEX_
ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE

Notice Is given that Timothy Hemming of Simply Pleasure Ltd, Unit B
Stirling Business Park, 6 Nimrod Way, East Dorset Trade Park, Wimborne,
Dorset, BH21 75H, applied on the 24" January 2011, to the Exeter City
Council In respect of the premises known as Simply Pleasure.com 156
Sidwell Street, Exeter, Devon, EX4 6RT under the Provisions of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Part 11, Schedule 3, for
the renewal of a License to use the premises as a sex shop.

Any objections to this application must be sent in writing to:

Head of Environmental Services
Community and Environment Directorate
Exeter City Council
Civic Centre
Exeter
EX1 1RQ

No later than 28 days after the date of this application, stating the
grounds of objection. The identity of objectors will not be revealed to the
applicant unless the objectors so agree in writing.

Please confirm receipt of this fax and date of insertion.

Thank you for your assistance,

Best.regards
& R

s —
Lisa Maoss
Cc. Exeter City Council -
Cc. Chiefl Superintendent of Police _//

Sirmply Piecaure Lirmided
Linit B SHrling Buslness Park & Nimrod Way East Dorsal Trade Park Wimbormne Dorset BH21 78H England
44 (0) 1202 868511 F +44 (0)1202 B6RGZE | sales@absholdings.com

a9
Reepsleac] OMoa Princea Croft Wills, Towngerte Houso, 248 Porksione Rodd. Poole. BH 15 2PW Registared NG AR TA88 VAT Rag Ne, 797 12 1H 69

S



19" January 2011

Chief Superintendent of Police
Heavitree Road Police Station
Exeter
Devon

Dear Sir

We are applying for the above license on 24" January 2011 and
have enclosed all relevant documentation for your records.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully

e Yoo« pan .-\‘r_:t-‘—

Tim Hemming

Cc Exeter Council .~

L =]

‘| aimply Macsurg Limitec
"*—P":’J Linit B Shirling Business Park & Nimmod Way Eosl Dorse! Trade Park Wimborne Domet BH21 75H England
= [ +dd (0) 1202 BARGT1 F 44 ((0)1202 BARS22 E solas@alanoldings.com

Page5

[Pesgin ) CMBcs Pylnad Crafl Wil Townoeie Houss, 2-0 Porlatone oot Pooks, @416 2PW Regubeied No 0435214848 VAT Reg No 797 A2 16 6+



Exeter City Council

All applicants are required to send with this application two plans showing the premises or part of the premises to be
licensed.

The fullest possible information must be given in answer 1o each question,

1. Indinduals and others e.g. body coporate
Application Is hereby made and the necessary fee enclosed (tick where appropniate).

(a) For a Sex Cinema Tick |(b) For a Sex Shop Tick (c) For a Sex Tick
Entertainment Venue

New Licence [ |NewLicence [ |New Licence O

Transfer of licence Transler of Licence Transfer of Licence [

[Renewaloflicence [ LMMMLL@ELE-

2. Individuals only

DRlOF B i e R R e e e e ie

Occupation: ..
{During praoachg mmﬂ'ﬁ}

3. Individuals only

Do TR T I i B A R 4 W e R W

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Lic/ BexEntabilahmant

Page 6



4,  Individuals only
Has the appicant been resident in the UK. throughout
the six months preceding the date of this application 7

5. Individuals and others e.g. body corporate
Name, description and location of premises to which

S PL PLOASIZE: Lo

this appication relates. 1S SiDWICUL SME S
Telephone No: T OBl - DdCweny Cwly ieZ )
6. Individuals only

Address(es) at which applicant has been resding

during the five years preceding the date of this ]2

application

7. MW&E
Name of applicant body, state whether a
corporate or unincomorated body.

8. Body Comorate/others
Address of registered or principal office.

it L=t PLeEmSude LN

i

Meais TE R e .~
U (& ST 04 Bus im€ss Phe

b en [,

EAast Dokne WADC Pl
L v Sty &
Doesas . gH2( DS

9, Body Comporatefothers

Full names, ages and private addresses of al
directors and other persons responsible for the
management of the body, induding if applicable the
names of managers, company secretary and similar
olficers and the manager of the establishment.

Have the persons so namad been resident in the UK.
for at least the past six months?

TiMaTres B g~ D2ecmd
BSLUALTEG e £2T  Soaumy
Beaaessait e

Pooce T2 SG5 Ry (R af

ENATICGL BLS Ao
WD B -

10. Body Comorate/others

Full names, ages and private addresses of all persons
for whose benefit the business at the sex
establishment is proposed to be conducted, i.e. il the

applicant is a body corporate, give names and
addresses of members of the body and if the

applicant is an unincorporated body or an individual,
give names and addresses of persons who will
receive the proceeds of the business.

Have the persons so namad been resident in the UK.
for at least the past six months ?

T e~ Ly TV TP T

C-‘\'!n P Te T Sy WA ﬂq,.u-;_,‘__)

YeS

L/ Sl siab| kb e

Page 7




11. Individuals and others e.g. body comporate
Name, private address and age of any other
person(s) who will be engaged in managing the
premises ?

12. Indwiduals and others e.g. body comporate

If the: premises are not opan batwean 9.00am and
4.00pm, state name, address and telephone number
of persons responsible for keys 1o the premises,

AN At DuesTirara

~ (A

13. Indviduals and others e.g. body corporate
if only part of the buiking s to be kcensed, give
details:-

(a) Of the use (s) to which the remainder of the
premises wil be put:

(b) The names of those who are responsible for the
management of the remainder of the premises:

Ave 7o GE (1 CERISED

§ Wl s MaTTEAL(AS Pl
RS

14. Indmiduals and others e.g. body corporate

What hours and days do you require the licence to
cover?

g = TOREY P
bt Sty - AN Y "':L'-J.“_‘,!

LS
W "t{-’ -} {
+ Cantc” Sl
ﬂ.-ﬂf:rl.'s-_j m"-'pi rAAs

)

15. Indnviduals and others @.9. body corporate

Will any part of the premises be used for the exhibiton
ol moving pictures ?

St
16, Indmviduals and others e.g, body corporate
If this application relates to a vehicle, vessel or stall I 4
state where itis to be used as a sex estabishment. A
17, Indmviduals and others &.g. body corporate N
Are the promises or the vehicle, vessel or stall to be
used as a sex shop or a sex cinema or both? S\

e OHOP

Lin/SexEntabllshmidni

Page 8



18. Individuals and others e.g. body corporate L DU

Give full details of the ownership of the premises (O | Lse st Cocic LTS OF Laesnaee! (dy
the vehicle, vessel or stall) including detais of leases, .
interests, STy — T L, T T N .

o D T w2 i

19. Indmiduals and others e.g. body corporate

Give full detalls of the type of business 1o be i DodDS [Limgese |
conducted at the establishmant. It it is to be a sex

shop, what types of goods are 1o be sold 7 If it is 1 Aot NDwee ey

be a cinema whal types of moving pictures are 1o be

exhibited ?

20, Individuals and others e.g. body corporate s Bhlal> sl Frce -

Full name and private address of registered offices Rirace cren= (e s
of major suppliers of goods to be sold, displayed or IO KE (Re
axhibited at the sex establishment, 2. &Pl 3O
PARe hiteae

Poowe RE152.R0

L

21. Indwviduals and others e.9. body corporate

Do any persons or companies who supply articles
for sale at the premises to which this application
refers have any interest in the ownership or
management of the business for which a licence is
sought ?

22. Individuals and others e.g. body corporate

Give date and name of newspaper in which public Py —
notice of this application is 1o be made. Cacimess -l FCrio

- 23, Indwviduals and others e.g, body comporate

Give the names and addresses of two referees,
none of whom shall be related to the applicant, the U B0 DeE DREET, celiaTReeiEl
partners, the directors, or the secretary, nefther S e s e -
should they be a fellow director, partner or the S e =

secretary. The referees should ba either an M.P,, e e 828

J.P.,, Minister of Religion, City Councillor, clo maraesT BAn

Lawyer, Bank Officer, School Teacher, Police FOLPa 2i36&, § O el m &2

Officer or other person of a similar standing. ‘42 T e 121 | Ba
24, Individuals and others e.g. body corporate ﬁu-emz. u'&_{«..u P

In respect of each of the persons or bodies whose names are given in response 1o questions 2, 9, 10 and
11, give detalls of thelr previous convictions and of any previous convictions of their spouses,

By e & oAl e
LV s AR S VI s (e S i2eS

NAME COURT OFFENCE RESULT

I IA

Lie/SoxEstabilahimant

Page 9



IWe enclose the required fee of £ (cheques should be made payable to
EXETER CITY COUNCIL).

We confirm that the notice of this application in the form prescribed by the Exeter City Councll will be published in a
local newspaper circulating in Exater not later than seven days after the date of this application and that such notice
will be displayed for the period of twenty-one days beginning with the date of this application or near the premises
and in a place where the notice can be conveniently be read by the public.

e confirm that a copy of this application will be sent to the Chiel Superintendent of Police al Heavitree Road
Polica Station, Exeter, after the date of this application.

We understand that if any of the information given above is false in any matenal respect, We may be guilty of an
offence for which I'We may be liable to a fine of up to £20,000.

APPICANt'S SIGNAILIE: ................ bt R A A e oos s rsss s
(or representative of applicant body)

pate:... 2. A bl 2ot

LieuSan Embabyllakbem ol

Page 10



Agenda ltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Iltem 8

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



	Agenda
	3 Application for the renewal of a Sex Shop Licence
	Simply Pleasure

	5 Application for the Renewal of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Mr SK)
	6 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MR DR )
	Ruszkiewicz

	7 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MR MP)
	Mark Perry404

	8 APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE (MR DW)
	Wassall


